
I

From:

To:

No./ D-Blp /Padyalag, Dohru, pattaDikhut Road/
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
Distt.Bilaspur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Ghumarwin Division,
HPPWD Ghumarwin,
Distt.Bilapsur, HP

1.

Subject: Diversion of 3.9705 hectare of forest land in favour of HppWD for the
construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Mar5rani, Chandoh, Dadhol
Kalan, Patta Dildrut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division.

Sir,
Please refer to your office letter No. pw/GHD/cB/wA/Forest

case/2021/72360-6l dated rr.ot.2o22 on the subject cited above.
From the perusal of proposal folders received vide your office letter under

reference, the following shortcomings have been noticed:

As per pata B-2.4 component wise breakup in online part-I forest area 3.9TTg &
non forest land required forproject is mentioned is 0.16566 hac. whereas as per
check list No. 7 page No. 15 it is 3.9705(Forest land) & check list No. B area is
0.1878(Pvt. land).

As per Part-I cost of project has been mentioned 4l}.Z2lacs. whereas as per page
No. 83 it is 87.67 lacs.

The segment at online Sr. No. c(b) has been mentioned one whereas, three
segments has been shown in hard copy of digital map and Toposheet. please
clearly.
The road alignment shown in KML, toposheet, digital and Layout plan does nottaitetll )-*ll1
The roa/has been constructed in violation of FCA 1980 as such Extent of violation
and name of authority which is responsible for violation may also be intimated. Anote on violation is required to be praced in proposar folder.
It may also be intimated as to whether this ,ouJ i. includ:d in the list of 21g3 caseor otherwise.
The case should be submitted in this office along with enumeration list/abstract

prepared by RO concerned on following format:_

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Girth in (CM)



9.

10.

The benefitted village at online KML file

whereas, Eight benefitted village has been

and digital map has been mentioned six

shown in hard copy at page No' 80 Please

clearly.
As per KML file
dumping sites.

The ProPosal folders (4

returned herewith in original'

three dumping sites are marked and in digital map there are five

Nos.) received your office memo under reference are

Divisional Forest Officer'

BilasPur Forest Division'
District BilasPur, HP

Endst. No./ Padyalag, Dohru, PattaDikhut Road/ dated

copy forwarded to Range officer Bharari for information and necessary action' He

is requested to attend to the observation raised at sr' No' 7 & 8 send marking list and abstract

accordantlY.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District BilasPur, HP


